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November 20, 1965

Dr. Henry Blackburn

Laboratory of Physiological Hygiene
University of Minnesota

Stadium, Gate 27

Minneapolis, Minn. 55455

USA

Dear Henry,

Do you really wish to read all the ecg:s? We have had the

east read by four readers, Mohacek, Nedel jkovic, Kallio and
Punsar, and the west by three of the above, excluding Mohacek.
Moreover, in the west there are duplicate readings by Kallio.
All reader discrepancies were picked up and a decision was
made in Jjoint sessions by Kallio and Punsar.

I appreciate the advantage of having one man like you reading
all the ecg:s of the cooperative study. On the other hand,

T do not know what would be the preferred procedure if you
don't agree with the joint decision of Kallio and Punsar.
Some correspondence between you three?

We now have very definite information on all the ecg:s a copy
of which can be mailed to you in the form you wish., I would
now risk sending all the ecg:s to you, even without the
insurance of photocopying, if you like to have them.

I delay the mailing of the ecg:s to you until your directions.

With best regards,

Sincerely yours,
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Martti(J. Karvonen



